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Dear Sirs,
 
We write on behalf of Northumbrian Water Limited (“NWL”) in relation to the above DCO
application.
 
By way of update for the Examining Authority, we provided NWL’s comments on the draft
Protective Provisions to the Applicant, along with proposals with a view to reaching agreement
on NWL’s concerns, on Friday 22 May. We are waiting for the Applicant’s substantive
response to these proposals and a draft Statement of Common Ground for our consideration.
 
We hope to be able to provide the Examining Authority with greater detail on progress by the
next Examination deadline.
 
Yours faithfully,
Samantha Woods
 

Samantha Woods
Solicitor
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